
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Re: COPY FURNISHED: ORDER FOR LEODEGARIO REYES PIGGERY PROJECT
1 message

mariasiena deluna <mariasiena_deluna@emb.gov.ph>
To: DENR <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Dear Sir/Ma'am:

Good Day.

Apologies for just getting back to you today, but here is the Order for Leodegario Reyes Piggery Project. 

Maraming Salamat po! 

John 3:16-17 (New King James Version)
16 For God so loved the world that He gave His only begotten Son, that whoever believes in Him should
not perish but have everlasting life. 
17 For God did not send
His Son into the world to condemn the world, but that the world through Him might be saved.

MARIA SIENA M. DE LUNA
OIC, Planning and Information Systems Management Unit
Environmental Management Bureau MIMAROPA Region
Satellite Office, 6th Floor, DENR by the Bay Bldg., Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila
Regional Office, PENRO Compound, Brgy. Suqui, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro
Telephone No.: (02) 8-536-9786

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 6:44 AM
To: mariasiena deluna <mariasiena_deluna@emb.gov.ph>
Subject: Fwd: COPY FURNISHED: ORDER FOR LEODEGARIO REYES PIGGERY PROJECT
 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: DENR Mimaropa Region
<mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Date: Thu, Oct 28, 2021 at 11:08 AM
Subject: Re: COPY FURNISHED: ORDER FOR LEODEGARIO REYES PIGGERY PROJECT
To: r4brecords <r4brecords@emb.gov.ph>

Good day!

May we request for the copy of Order for Mr. Leodegerio Reyes. 

Attached Order was for Mr. Marlon Estrella. 

Thank you. 

On Tue, Oct 26, 2021 at 5:55 PM r4brecords <r4brecords@emb.gov.ph> wrote:
Ma'am/Sir,


Kindly see the attached file.
Please acknowledge once received.


For your information.


Thank you.




----
Records Management Unit
Environmental Management Bureau - MIMAROPA Region
6th Floor DENR Bldg., 1515 Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila
(02) 8536-9786


-- 
OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
MIMAROPA REGION
P: (02) 8248-3367/ 8248-3468
A: DENR by the Bay Bldg., 1515 L&S, Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila 1000
W: http://mimaropa.denr.gov.ph/
E: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
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